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DONALD C. COOK NUCLEAR PLANT
P.O. Box 458, Bridgman, Michigan 49106
(6186) 465-5801

February 15, 1983

Mr. J.G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Operating License: DPR-58
Docket No.: 50-315

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is to confirm the verbal report given at 1309 hours on February 11, 1983,
to Mr. Eric Swanson of your staff, at which time he was advised that during

a routine tour, the outlet vi.lve for the Containment Spray Additive Tank

was isolated.

Investigation of this event revealed that the tank was isolated during a
surveillance test seven hours previously. The valve was subsequently sealed
open.

Attached to this letter is the Licensee Event Report form and Supplement,

giving the details of this event and corrective action taken. According

to Technical Specification 6.0, Administrative Controls, Section 6.9.1.8,

Prompt Notification with Written Followup, the attached material constitutes

a complecte report of this event. ‘
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W.G. Smith, Jr.
Plant Manager
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cc: J.E. Dolan
R.S. Hunter
M.P. Alexich
R.W. Jurgensen
R.F. Kroeger
B. Germano
R.C. Callen MPSC
J.M. Hennigan
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(Continued)

R.0. Bruggee, EPRI

PNSRC

G. Charnoff, Esq.

E. Swanson/N. DuBry RO:III
J.F. Stietzel

E.L. Townley

Dir., I.E. (30 Copies)
Dir., MIPC (3 Copies)



